# OTHOIGBE LAUREN MAJIRIOGHENE

6, AKINTEPEDE CLOSE OLODI-APAPA LAGOS

EMAIL: laurenothoigbe1@gmail.com Phone No: +2347039154122, +2347053169850

NATIONALITY: NIGERIAN STATE OF ORIGIN: DELTA STATE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA: NDOKWA EAST
DATE OF BIRTH: 22nd FEBRUARY, 1992

#### **SUMMARY OF PROFILE**

I am a energetic lady with a strong intellectual prowess, self-driven and enthusiastic, highly analytical and passionate about success. I have developed a mature, responsible and positive approach to any task I undertake or any situation I am presented with. I also harness my experiences to maximize my potential. I aim at studying at a well renowned University in a highly motivating and challenging environment, where my Engineering knowledge and intellectual skills would be utilized to the best of my potential, while ensuring I work efficiently and effectively to build my skill set and acquire new skills in order to contribute significantly towards my goals.

# **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

UNIVERSITY OF BENIN (2010 – 2015)

**BENIN-CITY, EDO** 

**STATE** 

B.Eng., Petroleum Engineering (Second Class Honours, Upper division)

October, 2015

#### **BAPTIST GIRLS COLLEGE**

IDI-ABA, ABEOKUTA, OGUN STATE

West African Senior School Certificate

June, 2008

# **MAJOR PROJECTS**

# Modelling Porosity using Multiple Regression (Completed September, 2015)

This was my UNIBEN final year project. The main purpose of this project was to derive a model to estimate porosity in an oil field, in order to reduce the need for actual measurement.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# ZENITH BANK NIGERIAN PLC

September 2019---Till date

# Customers service representative Responsibilities

- Working with customers and advising them on the right choices to make while opening account and performing transactions effectively.
- Collecting customers information and imputing customers data into the system while ensuring confidentiality at all times.
- Reaching out to new and existing bank customers with the aim of selling the bank services and new features it
  has to offer.
- Effectively Listening to customers complaints and helping them solve their problems while maintaining staffcustomers relationship in a professional manner as well as ensuring that they get maximum satisfaction of our services.

### VOLUNTEER AT SOCIETY OF PETROLEUM ENGINEERS AND SELF EMPLOYED

March 2018—Till date

Volunteer Responsibilities:

- Volunteering at organising and participating in SPE events and technical meetings.
- Selling and supplying goods and services to clients

#### DROK ENERGY NIGERIA LIMITED

LAGOS

**LAGOS** 

**Business Development Team** 

September 2017- March 2018

Responsibilities:

- Vendor Registration and Contribution in the preparation of tenders.
- Manpower data management.
- Procurement
- Registration of Service Codes and Renewal and Follow up Of Company's Licenses DPR, NiPex, NSITF etc.

#### **BLUMFIELD EVENT MANAGERS**

LAGOS

**Event Supervisor** 

May 2017- June 2017

Responsibilities:

- Supervised junior employees during events and maintenance of equipment's.
- Procurement of event materials.

# NATIONAL YOUTH SERVICE CORPS (NYSC) COMMUNITY JUNIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL

KALAMA OPOBO/NKORO RIVERS STATE

Basic Science and Mathematics Teacher (Corps member)

May, 2016 – April, 2017

Responsibilities:

I taught the Junior Secondary School students (Basic 7-9) Mathematics and Basic Science, and voluntarily conducted free extramural classes for the students to improve their academic performance. There was almost a 100% improvement in the performance of students in my subjects. I also went an extra mile to reach out to the community by organizing a career day programme for schools in the community and rendering advice to Secondary School drop-outs, especially teenage girls with pregnancy. I also met with parents in the community, sensitizing them on their responsibilities towards their children's education, and there was increased classroom attendance and positive change in the students' behavior afterwards.

# STUDENT INDUSTRIAL WORK EXPERIENCE SCHEME

# TOTAL E&P NIGERIA LIMITED

TRANS-AMADI, PORT HARCOURT, RIVERS STATE

Petroleum Engineer

September, 2014 – February, 2015

# Responsibilities:

- Computation and analysis of well production data for various fields.
- Estimation of specific gravity of pipeline fluid gotten from the laboratory.
- Recording of fluid properties from laboratory.
- Recording of metering ticket from gas plants.
- Backpressure test and fire hydrant test on gas plant.

#### **SKILLS**

- Leadership skills
- Communication and Technical report writing skills
- Sound Computer knowledge and proficient in the use of Microsoft office packages
- Critical thinker and innovative

- Analytical and Problem solving skills
- Excellent Interpersonal Skills
- Flexible and adaptable learner
- Excellent team player
- Multitasking and ability to work well under pressure

#### PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

#### TOTAL E&P NIGERIA LIMITED

# TRANS-AMADI, PORT HARCOURT, RIVERS STATE

• Certification of Health, Safety and Environment (HSE)

September, 2014

- Institute of French Petroleum MOOC Oil & Gas certification (Supported by Total E&P Ltd.) May, 2016
- Python programming

In View

#### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION**

- Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)
- Association of Professional Women Engineers of Nigeria (student member)

#### ACHIEVEMENTS AND EXTRA-CURRICULA ACTIVITIES

- Institute of French Petroleum MOOC Oil & Gas certification. May 2016
- Vice president of the Society of Petroleum Engineers, UNIBEN Chapter 2012/2013
- Emerged 4th position in the SPE Nigerian Council student chapter annual report contest, at the Nigeria Annual International Conference and Exhibition (NAICE)
- NNPC/ MOBIL Producing Nigeria Unlimited Scholarship awardee 2011-2016
- 100 level representative of the Society of Petroleum Engineers, UNIBEN Chapter 2010/2011
- Best student for the Petroleum Training Institute Entry Examination, 2010
- Punctuality Prefect, Baptist Girls' College 2007/2008
- Best student in Mathematics at Baptist Girls' College in the 2007/2008 Academic session final exam
- Honourary recognition in the Ogun state finals International Junior Science Olympiad competition, 2005
- Best student in Chemistry at the Baptist Girls' College in the 2006/2007 Academic session promotional exam
- Second and third best student in Mathematics and Biology respectively at the Baptist Girls' College in the 2005/2006 Academic session promotional exam.

# **REFERENCES**

### PROF. ADEWOLE, STEVE

Former Head of Department,
Department of Petroleum
Engineering
University of Benin
P.M.B. 1154, Benin-City, Edo State
Tel: +2348022986724
steve.adewole@uniben.edu

# MR. GIEGBEFUMWEN, PETER

Lecturer II & Project Supervisor, Department of Petroleum Engineering University of Benin P.M.B. 1154, Benin-City, Edo State Tel: +2348038700814

peter.giegbefumwen@uniben.edu

### MRS. OKEKE ULOAKU

Operations Safety Engineer Total E&P Nigeria Limited P.M.B. 5160, Port Harcourt, Rivers State Tel: +2348033428055 uloaku.okeke@total.com